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August 14, 2014 

RE: Noach Palatnik, Pure Air, Inc., Docket No. 14-00031 

To Whom It May Concern: 

BRYAN M. K,\[~IMERt:R 
TIMOTHY J. AllllENHOf.RSTf.RllA WMER 
o\l,\RK C. MCLEAN• ANDllEW ~t. LAMMEltT• 
l~\llRA II.STOBIE 
DENJ,\MIN W, S,\tlTll• 
TANVA CllARUMILINI> 

• ,\I.SO LICENSE() IN ILLINOIS 
" ALSO LICENSEO IN IN DIANA 
"" ALSO LICENSED IN COLORADO 

I am in receipt of the Notice to Appear for Hearing dated August 1, 2014 in the above­
referenced matter. I represent the company, so kindly address all futme cotTespondence in this 
matter to my attention. 

My client was previously scheduled to be out of the Country on the hearing date, September 
15, 2014, on his honeymoon. His wedding ceremony is on September 12, 2014 and the bride and 
groom will depart for their honeymoon shortly thereafter. Accordingly, my client respectfully 
requests a continuance of the hearing date for some time after September 21, 2014. 

In addition, my clients disputes that he was responsible for any of the calls listed in Mr. 
Wanen's Affidavit being made. Representatives from the telephone company (8x8, Inc.) have 
confim1ed that the number that was purportedly used to make the calls at issue in this matter was a 
virtual number that cannot made outgoing calls. We are in the process of collecting approp1iate 
evidence in this regard. 

My client will also testify that he did not make the calls, direct anyone else to do so, and has 
no knowledge as to who was responsible for these calls. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. 
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Very truly yours, 

MCCART Y, LEONARD, KAEMMERER, L.C. 

B 

Cc: Shiva Bozarth, Esq. (via electronic mail to Shiva.K.Bozarth@tn.gov) 


